
Bottorff, Thomas E 

8/3/2011 3:22:20 PM
'Peevey, Michael R.' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: CEO

Mike,
He still wants to call; we can talk on the trip 
Tom

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 2:03 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: RE: CEO

No need for him to call. Just have him send you the PR and you can inform me, etc.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 12:19 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Subject: CEO

Mike,
The CEO won't be announced until next week; still working out some details. Given that you'll be in 
Europe, we'll have to determine the best time for Lee to call.
Tom
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